Lynsi Ballinger

Nurse

Colorado Springs, CO 80915 lynsikayeballinger3_4st@indeedemail.com +1 806 204 1829

Licensed Vocational Nurse with 16 years experience in a variety of healthcare settings. Ability to provide competent care for a wide variety of patients with diverse needs. Experience in pediatrics, adult, and geriatrics. Management experience. Current Texas compact license.

#readytowork

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

LVN Charge Nurse

Sundance Nursing Center - Colorado Springs, CO August 2021 to December 2021

Assess patients and document their medical histories Evaluate patient care needs and prioritize treatments Perform vitals/glucose testing Administer injections and po meds Train new staff

LVN, ADON

Crown Point Health Suites - Lubbock, TX July 2018 to April 2021

LVN Nurse

Bluebonnet Home health and Hospice - Wellington, TX July 2013 to June 2016

Provided nursing care and intervention in a home setting Weekly medication set up Performed vitals/glucose testing Palliative treatment for hospice patients

Assist physician

Fox Rural Health Clinic - Childress, TX August 2008 to July 2013

with minor surgical procedures Call in prescriptions to pharmacist Administer IM and IV medications Tuberculosis testing Wound care and dressing changes Patient education

Assist physician

Quanah Family Medicine - Quanah, TX September 2005 to July 2008

-Quanta, TX 09/2005 to 07/2008 Obtain and record vitals and medical history Administer IM and IV medications Wound care and dressing changes Make appointments and referrals for patients Assist physician with nursing home rounds

Education

Vocational

Childress regional Medical Center School of Vocational Nursing-Childress - Childress, TX

Nursing Licenses

ΡN

Expires: February 2022

State: TX

Skills

- WOUND CARE (10+ years)
- CATHETER (10+ years)
- CPR (10+ years)
- IV (10+ years)
- Electronic Medical Records (10+ years)
- LVN
- Tube Feeding
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Experience Administering Injections
- Patient Care
- Laboratory Experience
- Vital Signs
- Hospice Care
- Critical Care Experience
- Nurse Management
- Medical Office Experience
- Supervising Experience
- Documentation review

Senior care

Certifications and Licenses

LVN

LPN

Assessments

Patient-focused care — Highly Proficient

December 2020

Addressing concerns and using sensitivity when responding to needs and feelings of patients Full results: <u>Highly Proficient</u>

Patient-focused care — Highly Proficient

August 2021

Responding to patient concerns with sensitivity Full results: <u>Highly Proficient</u>

Electronic health records: Best practices – Proficient

December 2020

Knowledge of EHR data, associated privacy regulations, and best practices for EHR use Full results: <u>Proficient</u>

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

Additional Information

Skills

Hospice and palliative care experience Patient evaluation and intervention CPR certification IV therapy comprehension Diabetes treatment and Insulin administration Venipuncture blood draw experience Tracheotomy care experience Foley catheter insertion/removal HIPAA compliance Respiratory management and treatment Wound care Competent in physical assessments PEG tube feeding/flushes Electronic charting Filing and data archiving Customer service skills